BELLINGHAM PUBLIC LIBRARY NOTICE OF MEETING

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING
of TUESDAY, MARCH 19, 2019

Publication of the agenda and the approximate times are a guide to, and not a limitation on,
the activities of Trustees.

Central Library, 210 Central Avenue, Bellingham, Washington
Lecture Room - 3:30 p.m.

AGENDA TIME (approx.)
1. Call to order and introductions 2 min
2. Approve/modify agenda 1 min
3. Public comment 3 min

This time is set aside for members of the public to make
comments or ask questions. We ask that remarks be limited
to three minutes.

4. Consent agenda 4 min
All matters listed on the consent agenda are considered routine
and may be approved in a single motion. A trustee may ask that
an item be removed from the consent agenda and considered

separately.
e Communications and FYI
e Minutes

February19, 2019: Regular board meeting
o Llibrary performance & activity measures
February 2019
* Financial reports
Claims: February 2019
YTD report: February 2019

5. Reports 10 min
s Board Chair
e Library Board members
e City Council liaison
e Friends of Bellingham Public Library
e Library Director
Time check: 3:50
6. Llibrary Board Trustee update 5 min

+ Jim McCabe reappointed for 2nd term

7. Facilities Committee report 5 min
¢ Rick Osen, Board Chair

8. Sirategic Planning update 5 min
e Rebecca Judd and Janice Keller
Time check: 4:05



9. New business 5 min
o Fines & fees structure

10. Action items for next meeting 2 min

Time check: 4:12
11. Adjourn

A Board Community Conversation will be held directly after this meeting in the Lecture Room,
Central Library, 210 Ceniral Avenue, Bellingham, Washington.

Next Regular Library Board Meeting: Tuesday, April 16, 2019 ~ 3:30 p.m.
Location: Lecture Room, Central Library, 210 Central Avenue
Bellingham, Washington

The library meeting rooms are ADA accessible; however, if you require a sign interpreter or other

hearing accommodation, please allow the library 48 hours notice. Order of agenda items may
be adjusted.



BELLINGHAM PUBLIC LIBRARY NOTICE OF MEETING

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES SPECIAL MEETING
of MARCH 19, 2019

Publication of the agenda and the approximate times are a guide to, and not a limitation on,
the activities of Trustees.

Central Library, 210 Central Avenue, Bellingham, Washington
Library Lecture Room - 4:15 p.m

AGENDA

1. Callto order and introductions
2. Board Community Conversation

3. Adjourn

Next Regular Library Board Meeting: Tuesday, April 14, 2019 - 3:30 p-m.
Location: Central Library Lecture Room, 210 Central Avenue
Bellingham, Washington

The library meeting rooms are ADA accessible; however, if you require a sign interpreter or other

hearing accommodation, please allow the library 48 hours notice. Order of agenda items may
be adjusted.



What do you
care about?

Libraries can help.

SPRING 2019
COMMUNITY
CONVERSATIONS

Join us to talk about your
aspirations for our
community and how
we can work together
to strengthen it.

What do you
care about?
Libraries can help.

Join our Community Conversations to talk
about your aspirations for our community and
how we can work together to strengthen it.

Each 90-minute conversation hosted by the
Bellingham Public Library is a chance for us to
better understand people's hopes for their
community, the concerns they have, and what
they believe might make a difference.

Our goal is to gather public knowledge, then
determine where the library can help, as part
of planning for the library’s future. Please join
us for a conversation - this is a rewarding way
to meet other community members and
contribute your ideas.

Questions? Call us at 360-778-7206 or visit
our website: www.bellinghampubliclibrary.org

Spring 2019 Dates

April2 10:15 a.m.- Noon
Central Library Lecture Room

April 27 1:30 p.m. -3:15p.m.
Central Library L.ecture Room

April 30 6:00 p.m. -7:45 p.m.
Central Library Lecture Room

May2 3:00p.m.-4:45pm.
Fairhaven Library Fireplace Room

May7 10:15 a.m. - Noon
Fairhaven Library Fireplace Room -

May 16 10:15 a.m. - Noon
Central Library Lecture Room

BelinghamPublicLibrary @
& S ALAES,



BellinghamPublicLibrary
Q

@® Catalog O Site

Keyword E/] |

Find books, music, movies & more... n

Homepage » News » Library hosts “Community Conversations” to help shape future vision

Library hosts “Community Conversations” to help shape
future vision

MARCH 14, 2019 3:08 PM

What do you care about? Libraries can help.

The Bellingham Public Library is reaching out this spring to learn about people's aspirations for
their community, as part of planning for the library’s future.

The library is hosting a series of
Community Conversations, intending to
gather public knowledge on a range of
topics of interest to community
members. With this information, library
leaders will determine where the library
can help in the future and form its
strategic directions accordingly.

The Community Conversations will take
several different forms: some will be public meetings, some will be scheduled around specific
themes or with specific groups, and some will be individual interviews with people at events and
gatherings. Dates and times for Community Conversations can be found on the library online
calendar and are listed below.



“We believe we will get the most impactful and useful information by simply talking to people in
our community,” Bellingham Public Library Director Rebecca Judd explained. She said each
conversation is a chance for us to better understand people’s aspirations for their community,
the concerns they have, and what they believe might make a difference in strengthening it.

“We'll take what we learn from these conversations and use it to help make our work more
effective,” she said.

Judd said Community Conversations will
be held April through June. The results
will be used in the library’s strategic plan
update, scheduled to be considered by
the Library Board of Trustees during Fall
2019 and approved by the end of the

| year.

“The questions we are asking were

developed by the American Library
Association to help libraries better understand the communities they serve,” Judd said. “We can't
promise these conversations will lead to specific new programs, policies, or services, but we do
promise to listen carefully and develop our plans for the future based on this input.”
For more information about Community Conversations and the library’s strategic planning
process, contact Janice Keller, Communications and Community Relations Manager, 360-778-

7206 or jkeller@cob.org

Community Conversation Schedule
Join us for a 90-minute conversation. No registration required.

Tuesday, April 2, 10:15 a.m. to Noon, Central Library Lecture Room
Saturday, April 27, 1:30-3:15 p.m., Central Library Lecture Room

Tuesday, April 30, 6:00-7:45 p.m., Central Library Lecture Room
Thursday, May 2, 3:00 p.m. - 4:45 p.m., Fairhaven Library Fireplace Room
Tuesday, May 7, 10:15 a.m. — Noon, Fairhaven Library Fireplace Room

Thursday, May 16, 10:15 a.m. — Noon, Central Library Lecture Room



BelinghamPublicLibrary |: |/

Regular Meeting of the Library Board of Trustees
Tuesday, February 19, 2019 - Central Library Lecture Room
3:30 p.m.

Minutes of Actions and Decisions of the Library Board of Trustees of the Bellingham Public
Library as authorized by RCW 27.12.210 and SEC. 7.02 Charter of the City of Bellingham.

Board Members Present: Rick Osen, Rachel Myers, Rebecca Craven, Jim McCabe
and Vernon Johnson

Library Staff: Rebecca Judd, Bethany Hoglund, Janice Keller and
Wendy Jenkins
Others Present: April Barker, City Council Ligison; Faye Hill, Friends of BPL:

Frances Posel, member of the public

Call to order and introductions: Regular session was called to order af 3:32 p.m. by Chair,
Rick Osen.

Approve/modify agenda: Rebecca Craven moved to approve the agenda. Jim McCabe
seconded. Motion carried.

Public comment: No comments

Consent agenda: Rebecca Craven commented on the low performance statistics in
January. Staff responded that this was due to the ILS change — a closed day for training and
limited service for part of the month. Janice added that programming was also limited so
that staff could focus on the migration to Polaris. Jim McCabe moved to approve the
January 15, 2019 Regular meeting minutes, Special meeting minutes and the January 2019
performance and activity measures and financial reports. Rachel Myers seconded. Motion
carried.

Board Chair report: Rick thanked Library staff for their hard work, including getting to work,
during the recent lengthy weather event. The City was closed for one of the days, but the
Library was up and running.

Rick informed everyone that there is a conference opportunity coming up - the Oregon and
Washington Library Associations are holding a joint conference April 18th-20t in Vancouver,
Washington. Rick will email a conference link to trustees and he asked that they respond by
March 1 if they are interested in attending. Rebecca Judd added that three Library staff will
be attending.



Board member reports: Jim attended a conference recently in Vancouver. He visited a
branch of the Fort Vancouver Regional Library System that has been housed at a mall for
over 30 years. They pay a discounted rent for 3500 square feet of space. Changes in mall
ownership results in changes — currently the branch is paying the same rent, but for one half
of the original space. :

City Council Liaison report: April reported that, with the extreme cold weather, the City
opened the Maritime Heritage Park as a shelter untit the weather crisis passed. Current
emergency plans are focused on people that are housed, but without power - a clear plan
for unhoused people is needed that specifies what the friggers are, where people go and for
how long. There is also a push to have a county-wide plan. April hopes there is enough
momentum and public sentiment to make policy changes. She also hopes this will
rejuvenate the conversation as to where the city could place, and who they could partner
with, a more permanent shelter. A

Jim mentioned that he noficed, in an announcement;.that the City's Emergency Operations
Committee had met to make decisions during the extreme wéather and he asked April if this
committee had met very often. April responded that Tﬁé,‘c’tommi’r’ree, which consists of the
Fire Chief, the Emergency Operations Manager, the City Council and the Mayor, only met to
decide when fo open and close the emergency shelters. This inclement weather
emergency will inform future emergency preparations, such as how to locate and quickly
train a large group of volunteers. Jim mentioned that they have Used the Volunteer
Mobilization Center in some of the drills in the past few years. April added how important it is
to have a good relationship with the County and to coordinate with them.

April attended the Cordata Neidh\borhood Association meeting with Rebecca Judd. This
group has been odvoéq’ring forincreased library service in the north side for many years, so
expressed some frustration. Rebecca did a good job of explaining it is important to
understand all of the options and everyone's needs.

Friends of BPL report: Faye thanked everyone for coming to the book sale — it was a great
success, with about $13,000 raised. The Friends received compliments on how clean and
organized the books are. Faye added that now that she works in the back room, she knows
how much work goes into pulling this off. Rick asked Faye to relay the Board's thanks for the
contribution they make.

Library Director report: Rebecca reported the Library is getting back to normal routines after
the cold. For the first time, the Central Library was designated as an essential service on
Tuesday, February 12, when the weather was severe enough to close all City departments
except for essential services. Rebecca expressed thanks to the staff who were able to walk,
bus, and even ski to work. Also, the Emergency Day Center was activated, in the Lecture
Room, for nine days — Rebecca thanked Janice and Suzanne Carlson-Prandini for being
primary coordinators, along with Rebecca, during this process. We were able to provide a
warm space for up to 40 women during the coldest spell. We will be debriefing with the City
— this was a cross-department initiative involving Planning and Community Development,
Facilities, the Mayor and others.



Whatcom READS is going full speed ahead with programs here and at Village Books. On
March 7, author Timothy Egan will be at the Mount Baker Theatre and March 8 at Mount
Baker High School.

Whatcom Community Foundation: Rick explained that each year the Library receives a
disbursement from our endowment funds that are held at the Whatcom Community
Foundation, along with a grant from the Bayview Fund. Last year, the Board voted to set the
disbursement aside, in the Gift Fund, to build up a base for space planning purposes. The
year before, the Board voted to dedicate the funds to materials. - Rick suggested that we put
the current disbursement into the Gift Fund for strategic planring and the facilities project
(build up a furniture fund, which is not included in the fcci,Liﬁes project). Jim requested
Clarification on the difference between the BPL Agency Endowment Fund and the BPL
Designated Endowment Fund. Rachel responded that when the Endowment was started,
the funds were received from the City — an agency. The Designated Fundiis a companion
fund with the donations received from individuals or organizations other ’rhqﬁthe City.
Rebecca Craven moved that the disbursement be deposited into the Gift Fund for the
purpose of strategic planning and the facilities project. Jim McCabe seconded, Rachel
Myers abstained. Motion carried. ‘

Facilities Committee report: Rick reiterated that the architectural, engineering, design and
contract management RFQ was closed 'Qn“Feruow 12. Three responses were received, but
the Purchasing Department ruled that one of them was non-responsive. The two firms that
will go forward in the process are RMC Architects (Bellingham) and HKP Architects (Mt.
Vernon). The Committee will be meeting early next week to djgcuss_ next steps.

Strategic Planning: Rachel expressed it was good to meet last month as a team and
reviewed what the shared understanding of what success would look like for this project:
Easy to tie to a work plan '
Be strategic and targeted
Linked fo City of Bellingham goals and strategic commitments
_Bé proactive to City needs and changes
< Be Flexible — with the community at the heart, shaping the library's direction
-One goal is that the community reads and responds to the strategies, that it would be
a living document rather than sitting on a shelf
That it would have heart, the community feels like they belong
Throughout the process, we would build Library advocates and partners

-0 o o o

Rebecca Judd infroduced a‘PowerPoint presentation she prepared on the Libraries
Transforming Communities (LTC) process (See Attachment #1 for Strategic Planning
Community Engagement PowerPoint. All attachments are located at the end of the
minutes.):

1. Rebecca explained she wanted to take, if not a deep dive, at least a springboard
dive into the community conversation engagement model - what it is, what it isn't,
what we might learn, and how that learning might inform our strategic planning
process in a meaningful, impactful way.

2. To create this presentation, Rebecca pulled information from the community
engagement toolkit that was developed by the American Library Association (ALA)
for public libraries about five years ago.

3



3. LTCis a brand name for a broad-ranging set of tools that were developed to help
libraries better connect with their communities.

4. This initiative was funded by the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation and was
developed by the ALA in partnership with the Harwood Institute for Public Innovation,
whose goal is to feach and coach people and organizations to solve pressing
problems and change how communities work together.

5. The bedrock foundation of this community engagement model is the principle of

“Turning Outward” - “taking steps to better understand communities; changing

processes and thinking to make conversations more community-focused; being

proactive to community issues; and putting community aspirations first.” This boils
down to talking to people and basing decision on what we'learn.

The tools are relatively straightforward. There's the short form “Ask Exercise” and the

long form "Community Conversation.” The Ask Exercise consists of four simple

questions to ask people one-on-one. It can take anywhere from 5 to 30 minutes, in
the form of a scheduled appointment or an on-the-street interview:-

The Ask Exercise questions are
1) What kind of community do you want to live in2
2) Why is that important to you?

3) How is that different from how you see things now?

4) What are some of the things that need to happen to create that kind of
change? A

5) Would you like to receive a summary of all our community conversations2 If
yes, please provide name and email.

8. Community Conversations are a series of 90-minute conversations with groups about
what they want their community to be; what challenges they face in realizing these
aspirations; and what changes are needed 1o overcome them. These conversations
can help us fo find partners and to develop strategies. Rebecca proposed we use
these Conversations in two ways: at regularly scheduled meetings of particular groups
(board meeting, FOBPL meeting); and hosting open (open to the public) and themed
(early literacy, workforce development, small business, neighborhood associations)
Conversations.

9."'The toolkit describes this as a powerful way to get to know different parts of the

& community and to learn from voices not usually heard.

10. t's important to set clear, realistic expectations and ground rules — we promise to listen
and to report the findings, but we can't commit to new programs or to specific action.

11. This model was developed for libraries, but it is about community aspirations.
Information gathered that is relevant to other departments will be shared. The
Community Conversation questions are:

1} What kind of dommunity do you want?

2) Given Yvhof’we just said, what are the two or three most important issues when
it comes.to the community?

3) What concerns do you have about this issue? Why?

4) How do the issues we're talking about affect you personally?2

5) When you think about these things, how do you feel about what's going on?

12. And:

6) What do you think is keeping us from making the progress we want?

7} When you think about what we've talked about, what are the kinds of things
that could be done that would make a difference?

.

N

4



8) Thinking back over the conversation, what groups or individuals would you frust
to take action on these things?

9) If we came back together in six months or a year, what might you see that
would tell you that the things we talked about tonight were starting to happen?

10) Now that we've talked about this issue a bit, what questions do you have
about itg

13. Each Conversation has a facilitator and a notetaker and each Conversation
generates three sets of infformation:

1) Raw Conversation Notes
2) Raw data organized into themes
3) Themes organized into Community Narrative

14. At the end, our goal is the identification of key stroTegic directions that are informed
by public knowledge plus expert knowledge. - )

15. The ALA website has many examples of puﬁmg this process into practice.

16. Questions or comments? Jim remarked that one of the things we liked about the
North Voncouver strategic plan was the “in fhe next year or.two you should expect to
see..."” which relates to Conversation question #9 Damani commented that,
concernmg the Community Conversations, when: the meetings are announced it is
going to be obvious that the Library is facilitating. Rebeccc Judd responded that, as
part of the infroduction, it would'be stated that developing a Library Strategic Plan is
the reason for getting together, but that we want to find outwhat people think about
their community in a broad sense.

Rebecca distributed a handout, Community Engagement Outline, (See Attachment #2. All
attachments are located at the end of the minutes). The first section is Key Dates:

e  Week of March 18, 2019: Communl’ry Conversation training for Library facilitators and
notetakers. .

e March 19, 2019 Board Meehng Rick would like the Board to have a Special meeting
after the March Regulcr meeting to participate in a Conversation as an audience. He
asked Trustees to please schedule time to be available until 6:00 p.m. on that date.

¢ Mid-March to mid-June: Commum’ry Conversations and individual interviews
underway.

e July 16, 2019 Board meeting: Final Community Conversations report presented to the
Library Board.

The Committee has decided to bring in some targeted professional help. Kate Laughlin,
Executive Director for Primary Source, is widely known in the state for library trainings and WLA
Conference event planning and has expertise on the LTC method. Rebecca envisions Kate
helping in the training, the theming meeting, writing the final report and presenting it fo the
Board.

There will be three styles of group meetings for the 90-minute Community Conversations:

1. Meetings with groups at groups’ standing or board meetings.

2. Meetings with representatives of groups by invitation, by theme.

3. Meetings open to anyone, hosted at the library or elsewhere. Also for those who wish
to participate in, but cannot attend a themed meeting to which they have been
invited.

There will be two types of Ask interviews:



1. One-on-one interviews scheduled with key library stakeholders.
2. One-on-one interviews conducted at various locations targeting priority themes and
audiences.

The Priority Themes section is a list of brainstormed concepts around which we can bring
people together, from a variety of areas, for a targeted conversation. Additional suggested
themes were:
Downtown community, including the Downtown Porfnershlp

¢ Public safety A
Equity, inclusion and diversity — should infuse all ’rhemes as cudlence but also as a
possible stand-alone theme 4
Non-native English speakers "
Homelessness
Mental health
Disabilities
Seniors, teens — should infuse all themes as audience, but-also as a possible stand-
alone theme
o Childcare
e Transportation

Rebecca commented that the final report is meant to be shared with others, but we need to
protect the privacy of attendees. We will'be conducting short interviews with all of the
department heads and will share the final report with them.

New Business:
¢ NoO new business

Action items for next meeting:
* March Regular meeting will be followed by a Special meeting to hold a Board
Community. Conversation. Jim will be lnvolved with the City's emergency drill so will
not be able. fo attend.

Meeting adjourned at 4:47 p.m.

Next Regular Library Board Meeting - March 19, 2019 at the Central Library, 210 Central
Avenue, Library Lecture Room — at 3:30 p.m.

Chair, Library Board of Trustees
ATTEST
Secretary, Library Board of Trustees

Attachments:
» Attachment #1: Strategic Planning Community Engagement PowerPoint
e Aftachment #2: Community Engagement Outline



Aseiqrydigndweypueg

6102 ‘61 Apnigad

jJuswebobug ALUNWWOD
Buluupb|d oi68IIS

|




ALINNNWNOD 410X OL

«TIAVALNO ONINY LY
01 ddINd d4.1S-A9-dHIS V

"d[oy ueo sapeIqry
*$9.3UD[[EYD JABY SINIUMIIOT)

S3LLINNANOD V4%
ONIWAOISNVHL \
SV

(] Aseagrioanduweybuleg

L



Kreigrpggndwesbuipg |

***suopezodiod pue szopuny ‘syjord-uou ‘sopusFe

S1A Te20] Y sdyszounred 13u0ns PN puE SIRIUNWIWOD FAYL 0 PIIIIVTOD PUE JO IANII[FOT IO WO I
SOLIEIQ] SASTIq M UNSIT € S "SABM MOU UT SIMIUNWIWOD FRYI s 23e3ud 03 suepeaqy 703 oddns pue s9omosas
‘sjo0y 49U Sunnqmsip pue Suidopasp Aq pRY ATeIq oY) UNPIS PIsU [E20HD € SISSIIPPE )T **STIPEI AIUNUrIod
970 §¥ $2[07 $ILLIqI U2YITUSS 03 SYIIS 1Y) JANENIUL TV Ue ST (D ]']) SORUNWWO") SUTUIOJSULL], SFEIqr]

sapuNWwWo)) SUNUIOJSULI], SIEeIqr Inoqy

L



| Areiqridygnduieybulieg

'Pyle8o; |
JFOM SIMIUNWWOD M0y 2Fueyd pue swolqosd Surssoxd 2ajos 03 suopezuedso pue sjdoad soyprod pur soydea
Yeq) “PIN EPSIYIRG  UT PAseq UOPEZUESIO 1§0rd-U0U [FUONEU ¥ ST UONPAOUU] JJ[qN ] JOF JMINSU] POOMIEL] YT,

uopeAouu] dIqng I0J ININSU] POOMILE] Y [, Inoqy |

L



Areiqridignduieybuiieg

"BONOE JO ISINOD JNOL JUMIIANIP 0} AFpapmouy e Jursn pue
svopendse s fununuod ok noqe Jurures] “9d3nos 2t 03 1ySrens Jurod saziseydws ‘pury 90 I UO ‘ss3003d
preano SuTuIm} oY) Juem PUT PIJU SIPIUNUIWOD FPY) JeyM Inoqe suondwnsse IYeW SIIPE| “Ualjo 001 V"

187y suopendse Hrunwwoo Jupind pue (sensst Arunurrod 03 2anseoad Jurpq ‘pasnooj-Arunwod IFow
SUONESIDAUOD e 0} SUR[UIY} PUE $3ss3001d Surdueyd SSaprunuwruod puesiapun 19139q o3 sdais Supe) syeus
1] "BONEAOUU] I[N F0J AMIBSU] poomIe] 3y ], Aq padofaasp ssadord dars-£q-das e st presno Supuany,,

L



jewruig s paidjduros aq ue

sINUIWE () 01 G isnf
SIYE], UONESIPAUOD UI—MO
1,U0p no4 3s01) udsd—-3[doad

Suidedus ur s0oudpyuod ure

s, A1UNWwwod noi noge
Surureay 10y yurod Sunaiels y

SdTHH LI NV AOE

juem
srdoad LHyrunwwod jo pury

1eym Furured] urdaq oy
suo-uo-auo d[doad yyse ue
noA suonsanb ardwis inog

(] Kregrisggndueyfulpg

ISIOIIXF HSY

TOOL AHL

Ly



{0 Aassnd ‘RIopns *34A00US JOUIIEND} LM PINE) NOK OLA  LOREITT
NOHYSYIANOD WOUA SILON

T opewy T ewen

Sak i E9UOGRRIALNG AHUIMIALOO JNO |8 O ABRIUNG § J0 GAJ0001 & 9XIf NOA PINOM. °S

£eDUBYD J0 pup Tew eizers 0) uaddey of PaBU 1B SBURY Y} JO BLLOS AR JBUA, b

ZWoU SSLILY 535 NOK MOY LIOY YLD Y0 S MOH °C

<ok oy juepiodwl o) & fum. T

LUl 34 O JUEM N0 Op AJLILULLOD J0 PUN IBUM

«£SUOBSEND YD inaj iemsuR 03 BUM 9q NOA DNOAA “Apniuuiod
H341 J0] SuGREuSE 5510090 11008 2iolt wed 0) Bk 2434, Aus pus fizemok asnpesul INOILINTONINI

3SI1O¥3IXI NSV -4

1%

(L] Ateigripugndweybuijag




pue a1e)Ioe] ‘911AUl 0) Ase
1 9jEW JOOQHIOA, UOIIESIDAUON WY SWODIIAC
Ayanuuren) Uy se[dins 01 papaau ase safueyd ey

fununuos oy pue fsuonerdse asary Jurzes

Ul 30uedhgIudIs pue 30ULAI[I ur 20ey Lo saSudpreyd Jeym 3G
sArexqy oy wompSuans jeyy| 0 AUNWWOD Y JuLm LY 18YA
sardarens dojaasp pue sisule INOge SIIQUIDW ANUNUWIUWIOD YIIA
Puy ‘s1d110 a8eSua nok djayy| SUOIESIAAUOD IINUILU~-()G JO SILIIS Y

S TAHLLI NVD O] <LI ST LVHA

(L] Kresqrisygnduseybuleg

SUO[IESIDAUOY)
fHunwuron

TO0L HHL




Aeiqrdigndweybueg |

odwes aaneiuasardar AesrydesSowsp 30 wopuer € pasu Jou op

oA “YOFEISIT JWIPEIE SNOIOTL JOU ‘SUOPESIIATIOD T ISIYF DULS IOV “9$00YD nok

Yeym yanewr oN -ouy st suondo asoy jo Auy -ojdoad Junraur ur £3a3ens pa3aSrer ozowr

© Juem [ 0o UdY T, “OIUntwod IRY) INOQE e} PUE JUIy) uMo] Jo 13ed UTEII90 € WO

adoad 70 51doad 3o dnosd ogwoads v moy Jo dsuas 1919q 198 03 Jurm nok dqhepy el _
pue 9wod 03 9[doad Jo dnoid peorq e s31aur Y Sk I cMmunuwos 313 99s adoad moy
30 Supueisropun [exaua3 € 398 03 Juem nOK O] “prEat] A[PNsn 10U SIDI0A WIOT] UIEA[ 1O
Apunos sy jo spred 1usrapyp mows] 03 198 01 fem yzamod € 938 SUORESIPATOD 259Y T,

S)TAUT 0) WOy IPIII(] _

NOILVSYHANOD HH.L ONINNVId




o/

Ariqroygnduesbugeg |

juny aael

'0} papu0odsar 2q 01 JuLm NOA A0Y SI9YR0 03 puodsay 3[qedssFesip aq uop Ing ¥3Fesip 01 Aexjo ST1]

S[ques 01 J0u £1) ‘suopsanb ot 01 3oNg e VO Uorssnostp ay daoy djoy

MOA YaIm. 993FeSIP OYM ISOT} JO SMIIA IY) PUEISIIPUN 0} pIey L1} pue A[nyared uasr|

purw yado ue dasy

152dx0 UB 9q 03 PIJU JOU O NOK "$JAI[2q PUE SMILA $30UIdXS TMO INOL TO MEI(]
«SIIMsUE Y31, OU 38 1Y T, _

"'$3BUTWOP U0 OU {s9)eddNIEd SUOLIIA UONESIAAUO0D (I[qE) USYDIIDY,, B JABE]

$9[NJ PUNOI3 UONESIIAUO))




I

Areiqrangndweybuyag

_ ¢u0 ZU103 $3BYM JNOqE [99] NOA Op Moy ‘Sumy) 383t InOqE Jumy) noA usy A\ G

¢Areuoszad nof 10933e Moqe Sup[e) 91,54 sINSSI 9Y3 Op MO 4

Ay /\ ¢oNSST STYI INOqE ALY NOL Op SUFIDTOD JEY A °C

rumuraos _
U} 03 SIWOI 31 USYA SINSST JUEIFOdUW ISOWT TP FO OM] Y} AT JEYM “PIES ISTU M JBUM TIAIL) 7

duesm no op Arunurod Jo pun| jeys I

UOTIESIIAU0Y) L)TUNuIuio))




r&

Areiqrdygnduieybueg

1 Inoqe daey no£ op suonsanb JEYM 9iq € INSST SIY) INOQE PIT[EI 94,94 IBY) MON] "0

¢uaddey 01 Sunrers a3om 1ySuo} Jn0Oqe paype: om
s3uty) o1 1eyl NoA [[93 PO 38t 99s nok JYSr yeym Tedk € 30 SUOW XIS UT IoYIe80) 3OBq JWIED M JT °6

¢sdumg
983U} UO UORIE e} 0} 3snp) NOL plnom s[enpiarput 30 sdnosd 1eym ‘vonessaAuod oy 1940 Jpeq Sunury T, g

$IOUDIIIIP B AW Prom
YE} SUOP 9q P[NOd Yey) SFUIYL JO SPUTY AU ITE JEYM “INOQE PIY[E) A 9M JEYA INOGE JUIY) NOA TIY A °/

duem am ssar30rd o3 Surews woay sn Jurdooy st Uy nok op yey "9

UOTIESIAU0)) ATUNIuro”)




£/

Areigqrdignduieypupg

"prestoy dois pue 130339 9yp ISNT} A[DYI] 930U 9q P[ROM SY[OF JEY} STOMIE 3S0Y)
u1 17ed e paderd T(5dn0I8)~ J1 pue (STOWSE) UO SNDOJ 03 PIdU oM 49172q L3y 1, “T(SJoNSST3Gads)  moqe Aeogmoads e
£y su39dU00 3501l I0qE dxow el ojdosd sy (SEIIITOS TIEW) Jey PauU00 91 451 Inq (STONEIASE) juem 3jdoag _

(arejdway) sapesseN Hrunurwo)) ojur pazruesio sawWAY L, .

'SIWAY] 93831 0} Pasn aq ued Jey) suzaned pue syurod Guruany ‘sayonb

4oy ‘sresop sxmudes 03 st1eoS oy ssa00xd o3 r Tore] suonedrdun pue sowoy SuINUSPT 105 [LoUID 9q [ $IL0F7ED
28y [, 'suopsang) pue ysnn dpdoad oy ‘suonoy ‘surssuoo snssr ograds ‘suraouos urepy ‘suonendsy :$3130591e
XIS OJUT S930U JIAY) IZIULTIO PINOYS IIFEI-ON] Y} ‘TONESIIABOD Y I9NFY '$310U N0 3z1ueSI0 0] 95ms ag :dag Loy

SOWIAY ], OJUI PIZIULSIO Ble(] MBY

UOTIESIFAUO]) WIOTJ SI)0U PAIIPIUN ‘SIION] UOTIESIIAUCY) MEY

Supje1aoN




24

‘SATPHYS
20UDIPNE PUE JaxFewr ‘vaep Jjod ‘eyep pusxn ‘sonsnvls
F0 Suprodar pue sisdfeue [euorssajord woxy sIWO7)

d3papsouy madssg

abpajmouy) padxg + abpajmouy a1jgnd

Aq pauniojus ale jey) suonoauip si1bajesys Aay Jo uoesyuap)

(] Kresqroygnduweyfueg

Arunuuoed
113U} 935 431 M0 ‘suIadB0D KAy ‘suonesrdse
123 punoxe spdoad Yt FurdeSua urosy sauro))

adpapmouny orpqng

:jeos)




S/

.....s..
. R S Poxoa 10 1 we
Areg] 2mg CD) soreluy v R Spanet CHIT WASIVAR

JONLY BV oo

premIng Suing seueg

‘djoy ued sapeiqT "sabusjjeyd aAey SAIUUNWIWOD)

Areigraigndweubulieg




2?7

cece

(] Kresqriagandueybupg




Attechomept 2

Community Engagement Outline

Key Dates
Week of March 18, 2019: Community Conversation training for library staff (Date TBD).

March 19, 2019 Board Meeting: Community Conversation held with Library Board members, as
a special meeting after regular Board meeting.

Mid-March to mid-June: Community Conversations and individual interviews underway.

July 16, 2019 Board meeting: Final Community Conversations report presented to Library Board.

Community Conversations

Styles of group meetings for 90-minute “Community Conversations”
CC-1: Meetings with groups at groups' standing or boc_:rd meetings.
CC-2: Meetings with representatives of groups by invitation, by theme.

CC-3: Meetings open to anyone, hosted at library or elsewhere. Also for those who wish to
participate but cannot attend “themed” meetings fo which they have been invited.

“Ask” Interviews
INT-1: One-on-one interviews scheduled with key library stakeholders.

INT-2: One-on-one interviews conducted at various locations targeting priority themes and
audiences. Examples include:

Western students, faculty, staff

People experiencing homelessness
Neighborhood residents

People attending youth and family events

Priority Themes

Digital literacy Workforce development
Early literacy Health equity

Civic engagement Housing

Adult literacy Business

Reading Preparedness

Access Environment

Economic development Arts

February 19, 2019



Bellingham Public Library
Performance & Activity Measures, 2019

Year to Date % of change
February-19 February-18 2019 2018 YTD
Holdings - Number of materials in the library's collection
Physical copies added to the collection 3,021 2,197 4,701 4,854 -3.15%
Electronic copies added to the collections 1,207 869 2,644 2,225 18.83%
Physical copies withdrawn from collection 232 -94.81%
Total physical holdings 181,724| 188,513 -3.60%
Total electronic holdings 88,274 61,545 43.43%
Total Holdings (Physical and Elecironic) 270,000| 250.058 7.97%
Circulation - Number of items checked out or renewed:; includes Interiiorary Loan and Outreach activity
Central Library
Adult 56,660 59,389| 106,247| 121,131 -1M1.71%
Youth 45,967 42,375 _85.400 85,350 0.06%
Sub-Total Ceniral | 102,627 | 101,764  192,347]  204,481] -6.85%
Fairhaven Branch - .
Adult [ 7.015] 7.275|  13,443] 15,202| -11.57%
Youth | 2,560] 2,249] 4,506 4,532 -0.57%
Sub-Total Fairhaven [ 9,575 9.524] 17,949] 19734 -9.05%
‘Burkley Branch
Adult | 5,081 5,332] 9.550] 11,484] -16.84%)|
Youth [ 3,436 2,987| 5847 6240 -6.30%
Sub-Total Barkley [ 8,517| 8319] 15397] 17724] -1313%
Bellingham Technical College
Adult [ 71] 105] 119 186| -36.02%
Youth T 13| 29| 22 46| -5217%
Sub-Total BTC | 84| EERED 141] 232 -39.22%
Whatcom Community College
Adult | 352] 369] 860] 684] -3.79%]
Youth | 95| 70| 78] 140]  27.14%]
Sub-Total WCC [ 447 439 838] 826] 1.45%]
Weslern Washington University
Adult [ 507| 429| 859] 891 -3.59%
Youth [ 274] 226 457] 441 3.63%)
Sub-Total WWU N 781] 655] 1,316] 1,332] -1.20%|
Onllne Services
NW Anytime Library Overdrive 19,681 15,275 41,033 32,083 27.90%
Zinio 2,254 1,353 4,612 2,953 58.18%
Sub-Total Online 21,935 16,628]  45,645] 35,034 30.28%
Total Circulation 143,966 137,463 273,633 281,345 -2.75%
Holds Activity
ltems pulled to fill holds | 40,272] 52,029]  81,699]  110,002] -25.73%
Services
Persons Visiting - Number of persons counted as they enter the libraries or visit remote website
Central Library
Adult 36,241 37,943 74,832 81,398 -8.07%
Childrens 9,883 10,604 20,434 22,779 -10.29%
Fairhaven Branch 5,966 6,960 12,758 14,746 -13.48%
Barkley Branch 4,091 3,620 8,740 7,704 13.45%
Total Persons Visiting 56,181 59,127| 116,764] 126,427 -7.79%|
Website Visits 40219 39,221 87,663 85,470 2.57%
This count reflects number of visits to www bellinghampubliclibrary.org
Bibliocommons Visits | 11,109| 12,180  23,227] 25,459 -8.77%
This count reflects number of visits to Bibliocommons
Tolal Website Visits | 52,028] 51,401] 110,890 110,929 -0.04%
Computer Usage - Number of sessions
Central Library
Adult & Teen (30 terminais) 4,733 4,902 2,981 10,581 -5.67%
Childrens (3 terminals) 144 134 296 306 -3.27%
Fairhaven Branch (7 terminals) 402 561 902 1,157 -22.04%
Barkley Branch (4 terminals) 232 252 498 502 -0.80%
Total Computer Usage 5,511 5849 11,677 12,544 -6.93%
New Borrowers Registered
Central Library 373 391 854 877 -2.62%
Fairhaven Branch 48 30 108 58 82.78%|
Barkley Branch 31 27 53 50 6.60%
|Tolal New Bomowers Registered 452 443 1.013 985, 2.84%|
Programs - Library sponsored or co-sponsored educational, recreational, or cultural programs
Programs 81 112 188 224 -18.07%
Aftendees 1,888 2978 4,376 5,934 -26.26%
Volunieer Hours 301 (1] 1274 1,380 -7.66%




BELLINGHAM PUBLIC LIBRARY
Board of Library Trustees

FEBRUARY 2019 CLAIMS

LIST OF CLAIMS AGAINST THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES AND THE CITY OF BELLINGHAM TO BE
CONSIDERED AND APPROVED AT THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF MARCH 19, 2019, IN
ACCORDANCE WITH RCW 27.12.210 AND 27.12.240.

ADMINISTRATION

ALA Conference registration
Monitors, supplies
Migration/Tax Aide handouts
ALA Conference travel costs
Networking breakfast

Lunch presentation
Class/Polaris testing

Lost Interlibrary loan item

Email newsletter

Printing; copier paper

Water @ Barkley Branch

March conference registration
ALA Conference travel costs
ALA Conference travel costs
WA Public Libraries Directors meeting
Name tags

Lost Interlibrary loan item
Security software maintenance
Rotary Club networking lunch
Copier lease and copies
Office supplies; copier paper; toner
2019 membership

Truck fuel

Barkley operating costs

ILL mailers

Call Service

B & O taxes

PUBLIC SERVICE
Library materials returned

TECHNICAL SERVICES
Book processing
ILL & tech services

LIBRARY ACQUISITIONS

Books, recorded books, CDs, DVDs
Books

Books

DVDs, CDs, recorded books

Books

VENDOR AMOUNT
American Library Association 480.00
Amazon.com 826.92
Applied Digital Imaging 248.92
Katie Bray 475.28
Chamber of Commerce 20.00
City Club 13.00
City of Bellingham 1.00
Mid-Continent Public Library 7.99
Constant Contact 364.15
Copy Source 1,067.91
Crystal Springs 19.16
Emerald City Comic Con 27.50
Beth Farley 138.08
Rebecca Judd 183.24
La Conner Foundation 201.00
Laserpoint Awards 36.96
Marshall Public Library 5.99
Ninite.com 21.74
Northwood Hall 14.00
Oasys Inc. 1,411.41
Office Depot 1,706.56
Public Libraries of Washington 903.37
Reisner Distributor 190.27
Talbot Services LLC 533.33
Uline 2463.46
USPS 660.00
WSDR 34.43

ADMINISTRATION Sub Total $9,855.87

Library Refunds 88.97
e —  _ —— —— — . -———— 3
PUBLIC SERVICE Sub Total $88.97
ek e l—— —
Baker & Taylor 623.19
OoCLC 2,269.24

TECHNICAL SERVICES Sub Total $2,892.43

Amazon.com 12.79
Baker & Taylor 3,811.80
Cavendish Square Publishing 210.44
Midwest Tape 1,777.15

National Underwriters 400.02



BELLINGHAM PUBLIC LIBRARY
Board of Library Trustees

FEBRUARY 2019 CLAIMS

eBooks, audiobooks

GIFT FUND

Teen programming
Books

Teen programming

Overdrive Inc

4,312.99

LIBRARY ACQUISITIONS Sub Total

$10,530.19

Fred Meyer 44.54

Gale 198.64

McKay's Taphouse 23.22
Ee=————— S, e —————— ———————

GIFT FUND ACQUISITIONS Sub Total $266.40
BEBEemms—mm—amm e e

TOTAL GENERAL FUND  $23,347.44

TOTAL CLAIMS  $23,633.86



19/03/14-09:22 City of Bellingham - 2019 Dataset March 14 2019 Page: 1
GL787 WKD - MONTHLY REPORT - GF Report Format 712

Acc.Period 2 ending February 28, 2019 Transaction status 1
Rounding to Whole Deollars

YTD Adopted Revised Variance %%
Actual Budget Budget From Reviged Complete
Dpt 0190 LIBRARY
Grp 191 LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION
ExO 010 SALARIES & WAGES 48,026 269,649 269,649 221,622 17.8
ExO 020 PERSONNEL BENEFITS 21,369 130,025 130,025 108,656 16.4
ExO 030 SUPPLIES 5,510 82,785 82,785 77,275 6.7
ExQO 040 SERVICES 18,724 359,493 359,493 340,769 5.2
Grp 191 LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION 93,630 841,952 841,952 748,322 11.1
Grp 193 LIBRARY SERVICES
ExC 010 SALARIES & WAGES 345,323 2,188,711 2,188,711 1,843,388 15.8
ExO 020 PERSONNEL BENEFITS 162,055 1,074,991 1,074,991 912,936 15.1
ExO 030 SUPPLIES 64,660 643,465 643,465 578,805 10.1
ExO 040 SERVICES 3,351 66,035 66,035 62,685 5.1
Grp 193 LIBRARY SERVICES 575,389 3,973,203 3,973,203 3,397,813 14.5
Grp 195 LIBRARY FACILITIES
ExQ 040 SERVICES 2,049 578,583 578,583 576,533 .4

Report Fimal Totals 671,068 5,393,737 5,393,737 4,722,668 12.4




BellinghamPublicLibrary

Our People

Danette Sheldon was recently hired as a security and information attendant for the Library,
replacing the position vacated by Lucas Huyber in December. A second recruitment process will
be run in the coming months to find the right fit for the additional security and information
attendant funded in the 2019-2020 City budget.

Two additional positions are in process: a reclassification of the page coordinator to Library
Assistant supervisor and the classification of the new Operations Supervisor.,

Thank you to Mayor Kelli for purchasing a coffee service for Library staff at a recent fundraiser.
We appreciated the thoughtfulness of this gift and the recognition of all the Library has done to
support our community this past winter.

Our Services
From Jon McConnel, Head of Digital Services:

Over the past month, Digital Services has continued to focus on the transition to Polaris. Materials
are floating between branches once again; outreach services’ configuration has changed
considerably; the first couple reports are implemented; and debt collection processes were
enabled the week of March 11. On Friday March 15th we transitioned from Il Implementation to
Hl Support, completing our whirlwind migration. In other areas, we're working on meeting
contractual requirements related to destroying software and documentation from SirsiDynix, and
reporting annual statistics to the Washington State Library.

From Beth Farley, Head of Collection Services:

Our new Security& information Assistant, Danette Sheldon, will start on Monday, March 18th.
Danette has terrific security experience and after two weeks of fraining with library staff she will
hit the floor running. Please welcome herl

Nate, our Acquisition Specidalist, with Jon's help, is now receiving auto-generated reports
biweekly that indicate how many additional copies of high demand titles the library should
purchase. This is a huge help in meeting the demand for popular materials. For instance, the
library’s hold ratio for books is one copy for every five holds. Nate places orders twice monthly to
fill holds and keep wait periods down.

From Jen Vander Ploeg, Head of Public Services and Operations:

Library Assistant Tad McGuire will be leaving BPL in March to begin a new position with the Las
Vegas Clark County Public Library System. We wish Tad all the best in this exciting opportunity.

Delivery schedules to our Connection Partners (Whatcom Community College, Western, and
BTC) are being adjusted to accommodate increased volume.



BelinghamPublicLibrary |

From Janice Keller, Manager of Communications, Community Relations, and Programming:

We were excited to see Seattle resident and philanthropist Melinda Gates as the honorary chair
for National Library Week 2019, April 7-13. Be on the lookout for social media posts and displays
in the Central Library in celebration of our nation’s libraries.

We are making great progress launching the public engagement portion of our strategic
planning effort. At agenda publication time we are finalizing a schedule and pubilicity for
Community Conversations during April and May. Handouts will be available at the Board
meeting. Here's how we are describing these meetings:

Join us to talk about your aspirations for our community and how we can work together fo
strengthen it. We are meeting with people this spring for a series of "Community
Conversations” as part of planning for the library’s future. Each 90-minute conversation is a
chance for us fo better understand people's hopes for their community, the concerns they
have, and what they believe might make a difference in strengthening our community. Our
goal is to gather public knowledge, then determine where the library can help. Please join
us—this is a rewarding way to meet other community members and contribute your ideas.

From Bethany Hoglund, Head of Youth Services:

Youth Services staff are busy out in the community! Teen Services Librarian Jennifer hosted a
table at the Shuksan Middle School Community Night, interacting with students and their
families. Children's Specialists Bernice and Julie are attending Family Night at each of the
Bellingham School District's seven Promise K locations. At these events they share a story, provide
information about library services and programs, and register kids for library cards.

Our Spaces

Accessibility: Public Works installed ADA door openers on the public restrooms this past month.
In addition, an LED roof floodlight was installed to illuminate the bike parking area and the library
plaza to improve visibility and security. At Fairhaven, a 10-minute express parking sign was
posted near the outside book drop. Thank you to our colleagues in Public Works for closing out
these much-needed improvements.



BellinghamPublicLibrary

Our Community

Timothy Egan spoke to a crowd of nearly 1,000 at Mount Baker Theatre on March 7. What q
wonderful night of history, stories, and a shared love of reading! Photo credit: BTV Bellingham

Whatcom READS: Thank you to Janice Keller for running so many-of the logistics for Timothy
Egan’s presentation at the Mount Baker Theatre with such grace and skill. Kudos also to librarian
Katie Bray for keeping the front of the house running smoothly and to library clerk Lesley Norman
for lending her time, talent, and support, and Board vice-chair Rachel Myers for serving as MC
with warmth and humor. Thanks also to the Friends of the Library for setting up a table and being
such a major financial supporter. And thank you to our City of Belingham colleagues at BTV for
filming it; it is now airing on BTV and will continue to air for the year ahead, and also can be
viewed on the City of Bellingham YouTube channel.

Next year's Whatcom Reads title has been chosen: To the Bright Edge of the World by Eowyn
Ivey {pronounced AYE-oh-win EYE-vee). Ivey is a Western Washington University graduate and
the author of best-selling novel The Snow Child, which was a finalist for a Pulitzer Prize. Stay tuned
for great discussions, engaging events and more starting in the fall.

Strategic Planning: | conducted my first Community Conversation on March 6 at the El Dorado
clubhouse in Cordata. It was a snowy afternoon, but nine Cordata residents attended the
conversation and shared aspirations for their community. Thank you to Library trustee Jim
McCabe for attending the conversation, and | look forward to hearing and learning more in the
coming months from residents across the city.

Respectfully submitted,
Rebecca Judd





